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SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 — Contract W-20-7 — Low Lift Pump VFD Replacement
Project

Dear Commissioners:

Submitted for your review and approval is Change Order No. 1 — Contract W-20-7 — Low Lift
Pump Improvements Project, NEXT Electric, LLC. (contractor), in the net credit amount of
($180,951.00). This change order is for rectifying contract allowances.

The original contract amount is $1,470,000.00. Approval of Change Order No. 1 would bring the
total contract amount to $1,289,049.00. This change order reflects a decrease of 12.3% on the

original contract amount.
Sincerely,
Michael Gitter
Water Utility Director

MG/jb

800 Center Street, Room 227 = Racine, Wisconsin 53403 « 262.636.9181 (Phone) » 262.636.3933 (Fax)



CHANGE ORDER

No._ 1

Project __Racine Water Utility Low Lift Pump Improvements Project
Date of Issuance: _April 19, 2024 Effective Date:

OWNER: _Ragcine Water Utility

OWNER’s Contract No.:_W-20-7 ENGINEER Project No.: _8203-246236
CONTRACTOR: __NEXT Electric, LLC

ENGINEER: CDM Smith Inc.

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:

Description: This is a final change order for the project, documenting Work Change Directives
previously issued, agreements between the Owner and Contractor regarding Potential
Change Orders from the Contractor, and a True-Up of actual work performed compared to
the scope in the Contract Documents. Changes are listed below:

1. Allowance No.1 is reduced from $100,000.00 to $0.00 and the associated scope of Work
was removed from the Contract,

2, Allowance No.3 is reduced from $50,000.00 to $12,500.00 to reflect actual invoices from
AC Engineering.

3. Allowance No.2 remains at $50,000.00, and includes the following:
a. Vibration analysis modification - $7,424.00
b. Solenoid valve and strainer for LLP-5 - $2,583.00

Angle iron support for HVAC equipment - $1,754.00

d. Terrazzo repair - $11,718.00

e. LLP-2 motor rotation and vibration testing - $26,521.00

o

4. Valve Replacement installation is removed from the Contract, Contractor Pay Item 42,
for a reduction of $13,451.00. Owner has possession of the valves but will install at a

later date.

5. Painting is removed from the Contract, Contractor Pay Item 53, for a reduction of
$30,000.00.

Reason for Change Order: Project Closeout and True-Up.

Attachments: x

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE
Original Lump Sum Price for All Project Work  $1,270, 000.00
Original Total Allowances $200,000.00
Origina] Total Contract Price $1,470,000.00

Net changes from previous Change Orders No. 0 to No, 0

Orniginal Lump Sum Price for All Project Work ~ $0
Original Total Allowances $0
Original Total Contract Price 30

Contract Price prior to this Change Order

Original Lump Sum Price for All Project Work ~ $1,270, 000.00
Original Total Allowances $200,000.00
Orginal Total Contract Price $1,470,000.00




Net Increase (decrease) in this Change Order

Lump Sum Price for All Project Work ($43,451.00)
Total Allowances ($137,500.00)
Total Contract Price ($180,951.00)

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders

Lump Sum Price for All Project Work $1,226,549.00

Total Allowances $62,500.00

Total Contract Price $1,289,049.00
RECOMMENDED BY APPROVED BY: CCEPFED B

2
Engineer (Autherized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Y/

Date: 4/24/2024 Date: Date: } y 2 3 / 07 ‘{
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